Casey Hoyt

LPN Aurora, CO 80014 NurseLyfe11@gmail.com +1 720 799 6817

Fully credentialed LPN with experience providing compassionate care in a Skilled nursing/long term care environment, and in the patients home. Work very well with others and enjoy learning new skills to broaden my knowledge and experience as a nurse.

Work Experience

LPN Aaco Staffing

July 2020 to Present

Psychiatric units, skilled units, and long term care facilities floor nurse

LPN

Staff health - Aurora, CO April 2020 to April 2021

Floor nurse at multiple facilities. Covid-19 nurse

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Garden Terrace - Aurora, CO June 2018 to August 2019

Skilled nursing and Long Term Care Facility. Skills include but not limited to working with dementia with and without behaviors, assessments, monitoring fluids and nutrition, pain management, medication administration, etc.

LPN

SOS Healthcare Staffing - Aurora, CO October 2017 to June 2018

LPN

Center at Lincoln - Lone Tree, CO January 2017 to August 2017

Skilled Nursing Facility. Skills include Admit assessments, IV ABX therapy, pain control, anticoagulation monitoring, bladder scan, wound care and infection control/monitoring, etc.

LPN, Center Medical Specialist

Grifols - Aurora, CO 2015 to 2016

Plasma donation center. Skills include: evaluating and managing donor injuries and adverse events, counseling donors on unacceptable test results, and performs physical exams and taking medical histories on all donors.

LPN

Maxim Home Health Care - Denver, CO 2013 to 2015

Home care for a variety of different patients. Skills include: Ventilator/CPAP/AVAP monitoring, Trach care, deep suctioning, intermittent catheterization, medication administration via a variety of routes, and in home support services

LPN

Autumn Heights - Denver, CO 2012 to 2013

Long term care/ skilled nursing. Skills include: managing residents with behaviors, monitoring and reporting lab results, and teamwork to help assure the residents safety.

LPN

Akron Care Center - Akron, IA 2012 to 2012

Long term care. Skills include: health assessment, wound care, and illeostomy care.

LPN

Beau Langel - Le Mars, IA 2011 to 2012

Independent home care for a patient with ALS. Skills include: PEG tube feedings, range of motion, skin assessments.

LPN

Englewood Meridian - Englewood, CO 2010 to 2011

Assisted living/Nursing home. Skills include: IV therapy, medication administration, and Diabetes, Hospice and Stroke Patient Care.

LPN

CNA, Matt Hendrick - Aurora, CO 2006 to 2011

Independent homecare for an incomplete C5 and C6 quadriplegic patient. Skills include: suprapubic catheterization, activities of daily living, and traveling with patient out of state and country.

Education

Certification in Licensed Practical Nurse

Pickens Technical College - Aurora, CO January 2008 to May 2009

Certification Community College of Aurora - Aurora, CO May 2007

Certification in Certified Nursing Assistant

Community College of Aurora - Aurora, CO October 2005

Skills

- LPN
- Tube Feeding
- Pain Management
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Dementia Care
- Home Care
- Nursing
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

BLS/CPR April 2020 to April 2022

Assessments

Work style: Reliability - Completed

July 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.